
Thursday,	March	11,	2021	at	16:09:50	Eastern	Standard	Time
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Subject: Fwd:	Request	for	UFS	Steering
Date: Thursday,	March	11,	2021	at	12:29:08	PM	Eastern	Standard	Time
From: Kevin	Wagner
To: Michael	Turtz
ADachments: image001.png

Please	add	this	email	to	the	steering	agenda.	

----------	Forwarded	message	---------
From:	Mauricio	Almonte	<malmont3@fau.edu>
Date:	Thu,	Mar	11,	2021	at	12:27	PM
Subject:	Request	for	UFS	Steering
To:	Kevin	Wagner	<kwagne15@fau.edu>

Hello	Kevin,	

When	possible,	would	UFS	Steering	consider	inviVng	the	VP	for	Student	Affairs	visit	with		the	Senate?		At	a	previous	
presentaVon	@	UFS,	shortly	a[er	an	incident	involving	hate	speech	by	a	student,	said	VP	menVoned	that	Students	
Affairs	would	be	working	on	an	elaborate	response.		It	would	be	nice	to	get	an	update	before	the	end	of	the	
academic	year.		

With	thanks,	
Mauricio	

Senior	Instructor,	LLCL	
Chair,	Faculty	Assembly	
Dorothy	F.	Schmidt	College	of	Arts	and	Le_ers
Florida	AtlanVc	University
777	Glades	Road
Boca	Raton,	FL	33431
Office:	561.297.0321
Fax:	561.297.2657

Zoom:		<h_ps://fau-edu.zoom.us/j/2170043448?pwd=VExyVXF0ak9jT25WazRsZ1pWTVhHUT09>

_____________________________________
CONFIDENTIAL	NOTICE:	This	e-mail,	including	a_achments,	is	intended	only	for	the	use	of	the	individual(s)	or	enVty	
to	which	it	is	addressed	and	may	contain	informaVon	that	is	privileged,	confidenVal	and	exempt	from	disclosure	
under	applicable	law.	Any	unauthorized	review,	use,	disclosure,	or	distribuVon	is	prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this	
communicaVon	in	error,	please	do	not	distribute	it.	Please	noVfy	the	sender	by	e-mail	at	the	address	shown	and	
delete	the	original	message.	Thank	you.

--	
KMW
Kevin M. Wagner, J.D., PhD
Professor and Chair, Department of Political Science
President, FAU Faculty Senate
Trustee, FAU Board of Trustees
Director of the Jack Miller Forum
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Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road
Boca Raton, FL 33431
tel: 561-252-1794
fax: 561-297-2997
kwagne15@fau.edu
Twitter: @kevinwagnerphd
www.fau.edu/politicalscience

 
Florida has a very broad public records law.  As a result, any written communication created or received by Florida Atlantic University
employees is subject to disclosure to the public and the media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt.  Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records.
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